

Title: LS on "Mobile PKI service enabler"

Source: SA3

To: OMA SEC/SCT WG

Cc: 3GPP2 TSG-S WG4

Contact Person:

Name: Mireille Pauliac
Tel. Number: +33442365441
E-mail Address: mireille.pauliac@gemplus.com

1. Overall Description:

SA3 is aware that OMA SEC group has released a complete set of specifications to enable mobile PKI based services and applications.

At SA3#29 meeting, SA3 agreed that in the scope of "Support for Subscriber Certificates" work item a collaboration between 3GPP, OMA and 3GPP2 would be helpful to progress the work item.

This collaboration could cover:

- Exchange of documents already issued by the different groups
- Identification of the potential overlaps
- Study the re-usability of specifications issued by OMA SEC group

2. Actions:

To OMA SEC/SCT WG.

ACTION: SA3 proposes to arrange a joint meeting with OMA SEC group in order to exchange information on the documents already issued by the different groups, present the current plans to address "Support for Subscriber Certificates" work item and discuss the scope of the collaboration. It would be appreciated if this joint meeting could take place during next SA3 meetings (preferably SA3# 30 October meeting or SA3# 31 November meeting).

To 3GPP2 TSG-S WG4.

ACTION: 3GPP2 TSG-S WG4 is kindly invited to participate in this collaboration and attend the joint meeting.

3. Date of Next SA3 Meetings:

SA3 Ad-Hoc	03 rd - 04 th September 2003	Europe (TBD)
SA3#30	06 th - 10 th October 2003	Porto, PORTUGAL
SA3#31	18 th - 21 st November 2003	London, GB